


NARA RG104, Entry 1, Box 183 
 

The Scovill Mfg. Company, 
Waterbury, Conn. 
October 24, 1893 
 
Col. O.C. Bosbyshell, 
Philadelphia, Pa. 
 
Dear Sir, - 
 
 On my return from the West, I find yours of the 20th. On receipt of your previous letter, I 
ordered 3000 medals cut out, and told them to wait a reasonable time for the order from Chicago. 
They were just on the point of gilding the medals when your letter came to hand, and so work 
was suspended on them. Possibly these 3000 may be wanted by Mr. Ewing or somebody else. At 
any rate, we will not scrap them just now. 
 
 Yours truly, 
 Scovill Mfg. Co. 
 C.P. Goss 
 Treas. 
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